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From: robert <robert@waldropconstruction.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2018 5:08 PM

To: jayme.stama@browncountytx.org

Subject: Brown County Courthouse Masonry Repairs
Attachments: Brown County Court House Masonry Repairs 11-6-18.pdf
Jayme,

I met with Carl Greer last week to look at some masonry repairs.
Attached is our proposal. If there are any questions, please let me know.
Thanks,

Robert Dendy
Waldrop Construction
PO Box 1000
Brownwood, TX 76804
325-646-2529 (Office)
325-643-5414 (Fax)
325-998-7702 (Cell)
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WALDROP

November 6, 2018

Judge Ray West

Brown County

200 S Broadway, Room 111
Brownwood, TX 76801

Subject: Courthouse Masonry Repairs

Judge West,

Thank you for the opportunity to price the masonry repairs for the courthouse.

Our scope of work is as follows:

Reset cast stone cap at parapet at the south east corner of the building.
o The stone appears to be in good condition, this quote does not include any repairs to the
cast stone if damaged incidentally while removing and resetting.
Infill, replace missing brick and tuck point the North West corner of the building above the
handicap ramp.
Total Masonry labor included is 3 days.
Equipment rental to reach the building without getting on the lawn
Clean up

The price for the above described work is $9,426.

There is no other scope of work included that is not specifically mentioned above.

Sales Tax is not included in the above prices.

If you have any questions, please call 325-646-2529.

Respectfully,

Robert Dendy
Vice-President

(AR LAIUVUN  Paul Waldrop Jr - CEO

LIGSI R CEVLLM  Som Waldrop - President
Office (325) 646-2529
www.waldropconstruction.com Fax (325) 643-5414




